From: Brittney Martin

To: Coqdill, Lily

Subject: RE: [External] RE: State Appropriations
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:33:54 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
Earmarked Appropriations Request Form Executed.pdf

Good afternoon, Ms. Cogdill;

Please see attached the executed document. If | can assist further, please let me know. Thank you
and have a wonderful day!

Brittney A. Martin
Grants Administrator
415 S. Pine St.
Walhalla SC 29691

Ph. 864.401.3402

Fx. 864.638.4246
bmartin@oconeesc.com

WWW.0COneesc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to
public disclosure under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This correspondence is
intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that
is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or
its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the

sender by reply e-mail or telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Cogdill, Lily [mailto:lcogdill@aging.sc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Brittney Martin <bmartin@oconeesc.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: State Appropriations

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Good afternoon Brittany,

Thank you for submitting the requested Appropriations Request Form, Approved Budget,
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oconeesc.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Clcogdill%40aging.sc.gov%7C51934dd245ca47f41ed008db403b71ed%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638174396332698065%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RasOmIfeu201Waf8cM0zOgArCuk%2Fd33tV1Li1c4P25Q%3D&reserved=0

















State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is
providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this
form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated
organization before the funds can be disbursed.

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

$7,000,000.00|South Carolina Department of Aging For the expansion of senior services in Oconee County
Entity Name Oconee County Contact Name |Amanda F. Brock
Address 415 S Pine Street Position/Title |Administrator
City/State/Zip Walhalla, SC 29691 Telephone (864) 638-4245
Website WWW.0CONEeesc.com Email abrock@oconeesc.com
Tax ID# 57-6000391
Entity Type Local Government / Political Subdivision

Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

Description Budget Explanation
Foothills YMCA Capital Expansion $6,500,000.00Direct Allocation for Site Expansion for Congregate Meals Site
and Related Senior Activities Including Classes
Senior Facilities & Provider Support $500,000.00(Direct Support for Senior Facilities and Providers Across

Oconee County

Grand Total| $7,000,000.00






Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:
The purpose of this project is to expand senior services throughout Oconee County with a primary focus on congregate meals, transportation and community support. The
direct allocation, in the amount of $6.5 Million, to the Foothills YMCA is for capital expansion of the facility to establish a site for congregate meals and associated activities.
Congregate meal programs benefit senior citizens by providing better nutrition and improving social connectedness. Additional resources will also be made available to
qualified participants, including transportation to/from local senior-care facilities, as well as enroliment and engagement in programs, at no cost. The Foothills YMCA offers a
variety of senior programs, including water exercise, yoga, stretching and toning classes, volunteer opportunities and social events. Oconee County will establish an
application for the remaining $500,000.00 for a need-based community support for senior facilities and providers across the County. The support of these facilites will allow
for expanded services to help meet the needs of senior citizens, including health and wellness programs. A portion of the funds will be allocated to provide transportation for
qualified seniors to the Foothills YMCA and Senior Centers. Oconee County anticipates an increase in senior participation in available services through increased opportunities
and access to reliable transportation. The success of this project will be measured by the number of participants utilizing the programs and/or transportation services. The
success of the project will be measured by the completion of the expansion of the Foothills YMCA, however, the number of meals provided at the congregate meal site, upon
its completion, will also provide essential data as to the usefullness of the new site. Oconee County and its community partners aim to help seniors to access critical
social/recreational activitives, meals and other services to provide premium care and improve their quality of life.

Organization Certifications

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the
benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.
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/Organization Signature e Title
Amanda F. Brock 4/18/2023
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpase specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways






and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.

5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21
of the appropriations act of 2022.

6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name






and Recent Audit Report. In the review of the documents, it appears that the attached
form was not signed. I have attached the form for the appropriate signature.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Respectfully,

Lily

Lily Cogdill

South Carolina Department on Aging
Office of the Director

1301 Gervais Street, Suite 350

Columbia, S.C. 29201

Ph. 803.734.9875

lcogdill@aging.sc.gov

From: Brittney Martin <bmartin@oconeesc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:16 PM

To: Cogdill, Lily <|cogdill@aging.sc.gov>

Subject: FW: [External] RE: State Appropriations
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Ms. Cogdill;

Per Administrator Brock’s request, | am sending to you the attached Appropriations Request Form,
Approved Budget and Recent Audit Report.

If you have any questions or if | may be of further assistance, please let me know. Thank you and
have a nice day.

Brittney A. Martin

Grants Administrator

415 S. Pine St.

Walhalla SC 29691

Ph. 864.401.3402

Fx. 864.638.4246
martin n m

WWW.0coneesc.com
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

From: Cogdill, Lily

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Amanda Brock

Subject: RE: [External] RE: State Appropriations

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Happy Friday!

I wanted to make sure that you received the attachments I referenced in the previous
email.

Lily

Lily Cogdill

South Carolina Department on Aging
Office of the Director

1301 Gervais Street, Suite 350

Columbia, S.C. 29201

Ph. 803.734.9875

lcogdill@aging.sc.gov


mailto:lilycogdill@scstatehouse.gov

From: Cogdill, Lily
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:10 AM

To: Amanda Brock <abrock@oconeesc.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: State Appropriations

Thank you so much!

Lily

Lily Cogdill

South Carolina Department on Aging
Office of the Director

1301 Gervais Street, Suite 350

Columbia, S.C. 29201

Ph. 803.734.9875

lcogdill@aging.sc.gov

From: Amanda Brock <abrock@oconeesc.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Cogdill, Lily <|cogdill@aging.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: State Appropriations

Thank you, Lily.

| will have the forms completed & returned to you by close of business Monday, April 17th,
Kind regards,

Amanda F. Brock
Administrator

Oconee County

415 S. Pine St. / Walhalla / SC
29691

864.638.4245

abrock@oconeesc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be
subject to public disclosure under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).
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This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail
message or its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail or telephone immediately and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Cogdill, Lily [mailto:lcogdill@aging.sc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:04 PM

To: Amanda Brock <abrock@oconeesc.com>
Subject: State Appropriations

Hi Amanda,

It was great speaking with you yesterday. As we discussed, your organization was
included in the SC Department on Aging (SCDOA) budget in the 2022-23 State
Appropriations Act for a one time, non-recurring appropriation of $7,000,000 in state
general funds.

In order to initiate this process, please provide a written scope of work that details how
the state funds will be spent, goals to be accomplished, proposed measures to evaluate
success in implementing and meeting the goals, a copy of the adopted budget for the
current year for the particular effort/project to be undertaken using these funds, and a
copy of your most recently issued audited financial statements. These items must be
submitted in their entirety and may be shared with the Executive Budget Office through
the Department of Administration or published online on the SCDOA website pursuant
to the Governor’s Executive Order 2022-19. I have provided the following documents and
link as additional information:

e Earmarked Appropriations Memo — SC Department of Administration
Executive Order — Governor
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Form
Quarterly Expenditure Report
Permanent Improvement Projects PDQ’s

https://www.admin.sc.gov/budget/earmarked_appropriations_reporting

Please email the requested documentation to Lily Cogdill by April 19, 2023 and include
the names, direct phone numbers and email addresses of your programmatic and fiscal
contacts. Upon receipt and review of the information provided, SCDOA will reach back
out with any questions, and finalize the how the funds will be disbursed.

If you have any additional questions, please contact Lily Cogdill at 803-734-9875 or by
email at Icogdill@aging.sc.gov.

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
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